OIL CCISERVATICI CC:2IS5ION

BOX 2045
HOBES, MNEW MEXICO

DATE 6/8/55

VR. We. B. NACEY

OIL CONSZRVATION CCM¥ISSICN

ROX 871 SN

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO PriCPCSED NSP 157

PRCPCSZED NSL
Dear lir. Macey:

I have examined the application dated 5/19/55
for the Culf 011 mo Mollie &ﬂ;—b‘n A 7'-21-5
Cperator Lease and Well Xo. S5~T-k

and my recommendations are as follows:

Campbell #1, 3, and 4 are Queem oil wells and if all the 8/2 is dedicated

to this gas well 3 of the 4C0s will have twc allowsbles iu the Emont Pool.

Gulf requests we hold for a few days. R
HOLD «8JS

Yours very truly,

OIL CCNSIRVATICH CCLITISSION

Stanley J. Starley
Engineer

hs



